From: (OGC) (FBI)

To: ICTD) (FBI);
gg c CC: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:31:49 PM
Attachments:
SECRET
RECORD 315
(8) - . Can you please answer this question, since | didn't see the ECs on the NSLs you
bl  gaveme. | assume| - - |
b7A
b5
L6

B7C Thanks.

————— Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
b6 Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:15 PM
L7C Tor (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SECRET

DE!‘I\DI‘\ 242 . . .
(&) ~Duplicate volume 1 of this file

(3]

----- Original Message-----

From: [(oGe) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:12 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation
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Iﬁ“l N dopstits iod
NSL VIO-37202




SEGRET

Duplicate volume 1 of this file

From:| |(OGC) (FBI)
hE Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 9:30 AM
o7c Tor | JcTD) (FBD)

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate volume 1 of this file

————— Original Message-----
From:| l(cTD) (FBY)
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 8:50 AM
vé To: IDGC) (FBI)
b7C Cc: CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37203
pg-1



() -

Duplicate volume 1 of this file

_____ 0 Tall e
From CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 8:14 AM
To: | KC) (FBI)
Iofd Ce: CTD) (FBI)
p7C Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation
SENSITIVEBUT UNCLASSIHHED-

NON-RECORD

X _NSL VIO-37204

pg-1
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Duplicate volume 1 of this file

Fro OGC) (FBI)
Sent: ber 08, 2006 9:35 AM

6 To: (CTD) (FBI)

E,; . Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU
situation
SENSITHVEBUTUNCHEASSIFED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate volume 1 of this file

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 8:43 AM
e To: [OGC) (FBI)
b7C Cc: OGC) (FBI)




Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU
situation

SENSITHVEBUTUNECLEASSIHED-
NON-RECORD

I
Duplicate volume 1 of this file

From: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 7:35 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU
situation

SENSHNMEBUT-UNGLASSHIHED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate velume 1 of this [ile

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 10:56 AM
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re
CAU situation

SENSHINME BUTUNCLEASSHHED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate volume 1 of this file

NSL VIO-37206

Pg-2



Duplicate volume 1 of fthis file

————— Originai Message-———-
From: |9 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 9:03 AM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re
CAU situation

o
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SENSHHVYEBUYTUNCEASSIHED
NON-RECORD

Dupliicate volume 1 of this file

————— Oridinal Message--———
From: CTD) (FBI)

b6 Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2006 10:42 AM
7C To: | OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU
situation

SENSTHYEBUTUNELASSIHED

NON-RECORD
buplicate voiume 1 of this file

NSL VIO-37207

pg-3



Duplicate

NSL VIO-37208
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----- Original Message-----

From: (OGC)
(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2006 12:57
PM
To: CTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs
- re CAU situation

SENSITHVEBUTUNGEASSIEIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate volume 1 of this file

(3]




————— Original Message----—-

From: [0OGC)
(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 4:18 PM
To: | £TD) (FBI)

oo
<1

Subject: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re
CAU situation

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate volume 1 of this file

NSL VIO-37210
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

DERIVED FROM:G-3 EBI Classification Guide-6=3dated 1/97,
Eoreign-Cetnterintelligence Investigafions ——————
DECI_ASSHFIGAHON-EXEMPTION"I"-«

NSL VIO-37211



SEERET

DERIVED FROM:-G-3 EBI Classification Guide G-3-dated1/97, Foreign
Counterintettigence Investigations

DEGEA%%ATION Eé%

DERIVEDFROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated-1/97, Foreign

Counterintelligence investigations

TION

NSL VIO-37212
Pg-3
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From: (OGC) (FBI)

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);

CC:

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 2:24:20 PM
Attachments:

SECRET
RECORD 315

Fyi - answer to your question is yes, these are legitimate investigative files that
the NSLs were issued on.

----- Original Message-----

From: lcTD) (FBD)
Sent:__Wednesday, November 15, 2006 2:03 PM
To: OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SECRET
RECORD 315

You are correct

SS4

From: |cosc) (FBI)
Sent: _Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:32 PM
To: (CTD) (FBI)

Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBIL)




Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SECRET
RECORD 315

l:g:l R

Luplicate volume 1 of this file

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:15 PM

Lé T Jogo) (ren)
b7C Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation
SECRET
RECORD 315
Duplicate volume 1 of this file
----- Original Message-----
From: | PGC) (FBI)
06 Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:12 PM
biC To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SECRET
RECORD 315

I I
Duplicate volume 1 of this file
|

]
----- Original Message-----
From: 0GC) (FBI)
Lo Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 9:30 AM

b7C

pg-2



To: CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

3
~1 o
@)

sy

SENSITHVE-BUT UNECEASSIFHED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

----- Original Message-----

From: CTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 8:50 AM bh7C

To: 0OGC) (FBI)

Cc: (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SENSIHVEBUT-UNCGLASSIHED-
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37215

Pg-3



From: _TD) (FBI)
Sent:_Tuesday, November 14, 2006 8:14 AM b6
To: (GC) (FBI) b7C
Cc: D) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU
situation

SENSHIVE-BUTUNCLASSIHED-
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37216

pg-4



Duplicate

Duplica
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----- Original Message-----

From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 9:35 AM
To: | [TD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re

CAU situation

SENSHNEBUTUNCEASSIHED-
NON-RECORD

oo
~J

N

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 8:43 AM
To: |(OGC) (FBI)

Cc: OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re
CAU situation

SENSHPMEBUTUNEHASSIFED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37217

Pg-5



Duplicate

From: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 7:35 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU
situation

SENSITIVEBUTUNCEASSIEIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 10:56
AM

To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs
- re CAU situation

SENSHFVEBUTUNCEASSIHED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37218

Pg-6
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Duplicate

Fron (OGC)

(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 9:03 AM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs
- re CAU situation

SENSITHVEBUT UNCHASSHHED
NON-RECORD

From: (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2006 10:42 AM
To:| |O0GC) (FBD)
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs
- re CAU situation

SENSHHVE-BUTUNCEASSIHED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37219%

Pg-1
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Duplicate

NSL VIO-37220
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From:
(OGC) (FBI)
~ Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2006
be 12:57.PM
b7e To: CTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage
of NSLs - re CAU situation

SENSHHVEBUT
UNCLASSHHED
NON-RECORD

151

Duplicate




Duplicate

----- Original Message-----

From:
(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006

4:18 PM

To: (CTD) (FBI)

o (CTD) (FBI);
b6 CTD) (FBI);
b7C GC) (FBI)

Subject: OIG audit re usage of
NSLs - re CAU situation

SENSHHVEBUT
UNGLASSIFHED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37222
Pg-2



Duplicate

SENSIHVEBUT
UNCHASSIFED

SENSHHVEBUT
UNCLASSIHED

SENSIHVE-BUT-UNCEASSIFED-

SENSITFVEBUT-UNCLASSIHED

NSL VIO-37223

pg-3



SENSHIVEBUT UNCEASSIFIED

SENSITIVEBUTUNCHEASSIHED

SENSIHVE-BUT-UNGLASSIFIED

SENSHIVE-BUTUNCLASSIFED

SENSIHHVE-BUT-UNELASSIHED

SENSIHVE-BUT-UNGLASSIFIED

BERIVEBFROM:-G-3-FBl-Classification-Guide-G-3—dated-1/37—
Foreign-Gounterintelligencelnvestigations
BEECLASSIHECATHON-EXEMPHON-1

SEERET

BERIVED FROM:-6-3-FBi-Classifieation-Guide-G-3-datod-1/97,

Forgign-Counterintelligence lnvestigations.
BECEASSIFGAHON-EXEMRTION4

SEGRET

DERINED-FROM-G-3-FBi Glassifieation-Guide-G-3—dated /97,
Foreign-Cotnterintelligence-lhvestigations
DECEASSHHECATHON-EXEMPHON4

SECRET

BPERINVEDFROM-G-3-FBl-Glassification-Guide-G-3—dated 197, Foreign
Geounterlntelligence-lnvestigations

PECLASSIFICATION-EXEMPTFONA

SECGRET

Countorlntel hqoneo—lnvesﬂqahens

NSL VIO-37224

pg-4



SEGRET

Pg-5

NSL VIO-37225
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From: 0OGC) (FBD

To: CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);

CC: CTD) (FBID);

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 2:26:28 PM
Attachments:

SECRET

RECORD 315

Valerie, this answer differs from the answer from CTD that | just sent you, so
again, | need to clarify.

bo
b7C

151

7
.

o0y
-3 N b

oo

[onel

- can | see the ECs that generated these NSLs? Thanks.

----- Original Message--—-
From:| (OGC) (FBI)

Sent_\Wednecday Novembher 15 2006 1:41 PM
To:

(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SECRET
RECORD 315

issues NSL's out ‘of“thel was also a contrglfile and

N

~.]

@

NSL's were issues out of individual case files in the field office and the
umbrella case file.

From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:22 PM |
To:l

8

NSL VIO-37226

pg-1



(FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SECRET
RECORD 315

Duplicate

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:15 PM ~
To: DGC) (FBI) b7
Subject:  RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SECRET
!5} RECORD315

(EDuplicate

----- Oriainal Message-----

From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:12 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

~J3

o o
@)

SECRET
RECORD 315

fyi

----- QOriginal Message----—-
FrorJ OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 9:30 AM

el

1

8

NSL VIO-37227

pg-2



To: D) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

o}

~1 &
P!

oy

SENSITHVEBUTUNECEASSIHED
NON-RECORD

Cuplicate

----- Original Message-----

From: | |(CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 8:50 AM b6
To: (OGC) (FBI) b0
Cc: CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SENSIHNVE-BUFUNGLASSIHED-
NON-RECORD

g

Duplicate | -

NSL VIO-37228

pg-3
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Duplicate

From: CTD) (FBI)
» Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 8:14 AM
1;2 e To: DGC) (FBI)
Cc: CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU
situation

SENSHHVEBUT UNCLASSIEIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37229

Pg-4



Duplicate

Duplicate

-----0Original Message-----

From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 9:35 AM
To: | [CTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re
CAU situation

SENSHHVEBUT-UNCEASSIHED—
NON-RECORD

o

D

)_,

N
-~

-----Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 8:43 AM
To: C) (FBD) ¢
Cc: OGC) (FBI) b7
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re
CAU situation

SENSHHVE-BUTUNGLASSIHHED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37230

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

SENSITIVEBUT UNCEASSIHED-
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 10:56
AM

To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs
- re CAU situation

SENSITIVEBUTUNCEASSIHED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37231

Pg-6



Duplicate

----- Orijginal Message-----
From: (OGC) 1§
(FBI) b7C
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 9:03 AM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs

- re CAU situation

SENSIHYEBUT UNCLASSHHED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

b6 From:| [TD) (FBI)
pic Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2006 10:42 AM
To: | PGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs
- re CAU situation

SENSITHVE BUTUNCHASSIHED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate




Duplicate

N5SL VIO-57255

pg-2



Duplicate

(31

Duplicate

pg-1

----- Original Message-----

From: |

(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2006

12:57. PM
To: CTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: QOIG audit re usage
of NSLs - re CAU situation

SENSIHVYEBUT
UONCLASSHHED-
NON-RECORD

b6
b7C




Duplicate

----- Original Message-----
From: I_
(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 .
4:18 PM eo

b7C
To: CTD) (FBI,
Cc: [TD) (FBI);
CTD) (FBI);
bGC) (FBI)

Subject: OIG audit re usage of
NSLs - re CAU situation

SENSHHVEBUT
UNCLASSIHED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37235




Duplicate

SENSHHVEBUT
UNCLASSIFHED

SENSHHVEBUYT
UNGLASSIFIED

SENSITVEBUT-UNCHEASSIHED-

SENSHHVEBUTUNGLASSIFED

SENSITIVEBUTUNCEASSIHED

NSL VIO-37236

pg-3



SENSHINVE-BUT-UNGLASSIFED

SENSHNME-BUTUNCLASSIFHED

SENSIFIVE-BUT-UNGLASSIFED

SENSIHVEBUT-UNEEASSIHED

SENSITVEBUTUNCLASSIFIED™

SENSITIVE BUT UNGLASSIFIED

ForeigmComrtterinteltigence investigations
DECLASSIFICATHON-EXEMPHONA
SEGRET

Foreign—Counterintelligenece-lnvestigations
BEGLASSIFIGAHON-EXEMPHON4
SECRET

BERINED FROM:G-3 FBl-Glassification Guide-G-3-datedH97
Foreign-Counterintelligence-lnvestigations-
DECLASSIFICAHON-EXEMPHON4

SEERET

PERIVED FROMG=-3 FBIClassification Guide G-3, dated-1/97Foreign
Counterintelligence Investigations
DEGLASSIFIGATION-EXEMPFION-1—

SEEGRET

BERNMEDFROM-G-3FBl-Classification Giuide-G-3—dated /97 Foreign
Gounterintelligencetnvestigations

NSL VIO-37237

pg-4
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From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: 0GC) (FBD); E? c
CC:

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 4:56:34 PM
Attachments:

(a)

TSECRET Duplicate Email OGC Employee Z
RECORD 315
3 .

From: (OGC) (FBI) o3¢
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 2:24 PM 70
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SESRETDuplicat@. Email OGC Emplayee 23
RECORD 315

----- Original Message-----

From:| lcTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 2:03 PM h6
To: | bGC) (FBI) bicC

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

\ﬁ%
RECORD 315




Duplicate

From;] |(0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:32 PM ¢
To:| CTD) (FBI) n7C
Cc: , - E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SECRET Puplicate Email OGC Employee 23

RECORD 315
(8 - -
----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) L6
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:15 PM b/ .
To: OGC) (FBI) )
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation
SECRET Duplicate volume 1 of this file
RECORD 315
(8 -
(8 - -

NSL VIO-37240
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)

[N

k:)

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

----- Original Message----—-
From: |g (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 8:50 AM

NSL VIO-37241

Pg-1




To: | (OGC) (FBI) 06
Cc:

| | D) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU
situation

SENSHHVE-BUTFUNGLASSIHED
NON-RECORD

(3]

Duplicate

(8




Duplicate

-----QOriginal Message-----

From (CTD) (FBI) Bé
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 8:14 AM r7C
To: | OGC) (FBI)
cju]el:r—mﬂ'uCTD) o

S T " 1dit re usage of NSLs - re CAU
situation

SENSHHVEBUTUNCLEASSIFED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

----- Orjai sage-----
From: | (0GC)
(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 9:35

AM Do6
To: "TD) (FBI) L7C
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs




- re CAU situation

SENSHIVE-BUT-UNGLASSIHED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

Duplicate

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 8:43
AM

To: ooy (rBDy
Cc: DGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs
- re CAU situation

SENSIFIVEBUTUNCLASSIFED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate

From: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 7:35 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs
- re CAU situation

SENSHIVEBUT UNCLASSIHED-

NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37244

pg-2
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----- Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)
(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006
10:56 AM

To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage
of NSLs - re CAU sjtuation

SENSITHVEBUT
UNGLASSIFHED
NON-RECORD

From:
(0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006
9:03 AM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)
(FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage
of NSLs - re CAU situation

PHSL VIO-37245




Duplicate
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Duplicate

SENSHHVEBUT
UNCLASSIFED
NON-RECORD

_____ Orict
From{ (CTD)
(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2006
10:42.AM

To:
(OGTYTFBI)

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage

of NSLs - re CAU situation

SENSHIVEBUT
UNCLASSIHED
NON-RECORD

NS

pg-4
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Duplicate

From: | |
(OGC) (FBI)
Il5eTFWéldnesday, August
02, 2006 12:57 PM
To:
(CTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG audit

re usage of NSLs - re CAU
situation

bo
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

8y -

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37248 !
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Duplicate

(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 17,

2006 4:18 PM

To:
néa (CTRIIEBRD
olC Cc:
I_{.CLDLLEBL;I
(CTD) (EBT);
lcoGe)
(FBD)

Subject: OIG audit re
usage of NSLs - re CAU
situation

NSL VIO-37249

pg-2



SENSITHVEBUT

UNGLASSIFED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37250



Duplicate

SENSITHVEBUT
ONCLASSIFED-

SENSHHVEBUT
UNELASSIFHED

SENSIHVEBUT
UNGLEASSIFED

SENSHHVEBUT
ONCEASSHHED

SENSHHVEBUT

SENSHNEBUT-UNCEASSHHED

SENSHIVE-BUT-UNGLASSIHED

SENSHIEBUT-UNCEASSHHED

NSL VIO-37251

Pg-4



SENSHIVE BUT UNCLASSIHED

SENSITIVEBUTUNELASSIHED

SENSIHVEBUTUNCLASSIHED

DERNMED FROM:- G-3-FBl-Glassification-Guide-G-3-
dated-H97ForeignCounterintetligenceinvestigations
BEECEASSIHECATION-EXEMPTHIONA-

SECRET

DEGLASSIFIGAHON-EXEMPHON-4
SECRET

Fereign-Gounterintelligence-lnvestigations-
DECLASSIFGAHON-EXEMPHON-1
SECRET

Foreign-Cotnterintelligenee-lnvestigations-
DECEASSIHFICATION EXEMPTION T
SECRET

BERWEB-FROM:-G-3Bl-Classifieation-Guide-G-3—dated-4/97,

COTCIONN COUNTENNTRNIQeNCe INVEeSTILAUIOS

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION+-
SECRET

BERIVED FROM—G=-3FBl-Classification Guide-G=3dated-1/37Foreign_

Counterintettigencetnvestigations
BECLASSIFICATION-EXEMRTION-1

SECRET

NSL VIO-37252

Pg-5



oo

gy

~I

From: OGC) (FBI)

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
“ e
(OGCO) (FBI); OGC) (FBD);
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation
Date: Thursday, November 16, 2006 8:18:59 AM
Attachments:
SECRET

RECORD 315

There is no LHM issued on because it is a control file here at
HQ. There are field office investigations of individual US persons connected to
out of which NSLs are issued {per our lawyers and CTD
operational folks, who confirm that NSLs in this case are not issued out of the
control file), and LHMSs are filed by the field office in those individual cases.

FYI - not good news -- with regard to these particular large-scale NSLs that were b1
issued in these cases, CAU apparently drafted these for Joe 7R
Billy's signature but did not do an EC. So we can't even say for sure that these b6
NSLs were issued out of particular files. 70

- ignore my earlier email about talking to ITOS | about issuing NSLs without

an EC. |thought was with ITOS |, but he is with CAU. | need to
talk to CAU about this issue.

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 4:57 PM

To: (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

~1

(@

oo

SECRET

NSL VIO-37

pg-1



RECORD 315 Duplicate

15

From: (OGC) (FBI) )
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 2:24 PM bf:
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) uiC

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SECRET Duplicate
RECORD 315 ’

From: CTD) (FBI)

Sent: I'vvean'esuamvat. ber 15, 2006 2:03 PM 5
To: OGC) (FBI) D
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

~1

-
N~

SECRET
RECORD 315 Duplicate
----- Original Message--——-
From{ koGe) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:32 PM bo
To: | |cTD) (FBI) b7C

L VIO-37254



Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SECRET
RECORD 315 Duplicate

----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:15 PM bb
To: | bGce) () D7C
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation
SECRET Duplicate
RECORD 315
() o = N
----- Original Message-----
Fron (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:12PM D6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) olC
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU
situation
SECRET
RECORD 315

NSL VIO-37255

pg-3



Duplicate

From: | l(oGo) (FB) b
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 9:30 AM b7

To: (CTD)
(FB

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU
situation

SENSITWE BUT UNCLEASSIHED-

NON-RECORD

Duplicate

From: [TD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 8:50 AM he
To: 0GC) (FBI) b7 °
Cc: FTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU
situation

SENSHNE-BUTUNCLASSIHED

NSL VIO-37256

pg-4



Duplicate

IR

NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37257

Pg-5




----- Original Messane-----

From: CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 8:14 AM .

Ta|] occ) (Fen) b7C
C

O

C (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs
- re CAU situation

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

From:

(OGC) (FBI) )
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, bf)
2006 9:35 AM p7C
To: CTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage
of NSLs - re CAU situation

SENSITIVE BUT

NSL VIO-37258

pg-1



UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)
(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, ol

o)
A

2006 8:43 AM .
To:

(0GC) (FBD)

Cc: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage

of NSLs - re CAU situation

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

C

From: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006
7:35 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)
(FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage
of NSLs - re CAU situation

NSL VIO-37259

Pg-2




Duplicate

Duplicate

SENSITIVE BUT

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

-----Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE
E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November
07, 2006 10:56 AM

To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD)
(FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG audit
re usage of NSLs - re CAU
situation

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37260




----- Original Message-----
From: l-q

DGC) (FBI) b6
—SentrTuesday, November ©7C
07, 2006 9:03 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E.
(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG audit
re usage of NSLs - re CAU
situation

SENSHHVEBUT
UNELASSIHED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

—-=--QOriginal Message-----
From:
(CTD) (FBT}

Sent: Thursday, August 03,
2006 10:42 AM

To:

0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG audit




re usage of NSLs - re CAU
situation

SENSHVEBUT
UNCLASSIHED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37262

pg-2




Duplicate

----- Original
Message-----
—_From:
Do
C)  b7C

NSL VIO-37263

pg-3



Duplicate

pg-4

NSL

(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday,
August 02, 2006

12:57 PM

To:

~Jd "

b
b

I
o

CTD) (FBI)

Subject:

FwW:

OIG audit re usage of
NSLs - re CAU

situation

SENSHHVYEBUYUT

UNELASSIHED

NON-RECORD_

VIO-37264




Duplicate

NSL VIO-37265

----- Original
Message-----
From:
PGC) bo
(FBI) b7C

Sent: Wednesday,
May 17, 2006 4:18




PM
To:

lcTD) (FBI)
(oH

oo
1 Ny
bi7C

(OGC)

(FBI)
Subject: OlIG

audit re usage of
NSLs - re CAU
situation

SENSHHVEBUT-
UNGLASSHHED-
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37266



Duplicate

Pg-7




Duplicate

SENSHVE-BUT
UNCLASSIFIED—

SENSHVEBYT
UNCLASSIFIED

SENSIHVEBUT
UNEEASSIHED

SENSITHVEBUT
UNCLASSIFED-

SENSIHVEBUT
UNCLASSHHED

SENSHHVEBUT
UNCLASSIHHED

-SENSHHVEBUT
UNELASSIFIED

SENSIHINVE BUT UNCLASSIFED-

SENSITIVEBUTUNCEASSIHED

NSL VIO-37268



SENSITHVEBUTUNGLASSIEIED

DERINVEB-FROM:-G-3-FBl-Glassification-Guide G—
3dated-1/97 Foreign-Cotmterintelligence
Investigations
BECEASSIFICATON-EXEMPTION-4

SECRET

BERIVEDFROM:-G-3-FBl-Classification-Gtride-6-3,
dated 1/97 Foreigr-Gounterintelligence-lnvestigations-
BECLASSHHECATON-EXEMPTON4

SECRET

BERIVED-FROM:-G-3-FBl-Classification-Guide-6-3,

dated-H9+Fereign-Gounterntelligencelnuastigatians
BECLASSIHEATION EXEMPTION-t

SECRET

BERMEDFROM-G-3FBlClassification Buide 6=3dated 1797,
Fereign-Geunterintelligence-Investigations
PEELASSIFICATHON-EXEMPHON-1+—

SECRET

BERINMEDFROM:-G-3-FBl-Classifieation-Guide-G-3dated4/97,
Fereigh-Gotnterlntelligence-investigations
BECLASSIFIGATHON-EXEMPHON-4

SECRET

DERIVED FROM G- FBi-Classification-Guide-G-3—dated 1197
Fereign-Gounterintelligonee-lnvestigations
DEGLASSIFICAHONEXEMPHION1

SECRET

BERNMEB-FROM:-G-3-FBl-Classification-Gtitde-G-3dated-4/97Foreign
Counterimtettigence-investigations
-BECLHASSHF GATON-EXEMPRTION4

NSL VIO-37269
pg-9



SEC

NSL VIO-37270
pg-10



From: CTD) (FBI)
To: CTD) (FBD;
CC: CTD) (FBI)

)

oo

C
1 (CTD)(FBIy;

Subje2.* 'NSL ECs for
Date: Wednesday, January 03, 2007 10:59:22 AM
Attachments:

(8)

o

SECRET
RECORD 315M

Last week we were unable to connect on the issue of the ECs. Would you
b6 please give me an update as I'm sure I'll be asked about it by NSLB today.

Thanks

DERIVED-FROMTG-3 FBi Classification Guide-G-3—dated /97, Foreign
Cotmterinteth i

EXEMPHONA

SECRET




From: (CTD) (FBI)

To: (CTD) (FBI);

CC: (CTD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
Do (OGC) (FBI): (CTD) (FBD);

Subject: - RE: EC to accompany NSL3S

Date: Thursday, January 04, 2007 9:37:47 AM

Attachments:

Duplicate volume 6 of this file

SECRET

RECORND 318m

----- Original Message----—-

From: CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2007 5:59 PM
To: CTD) (FBI)

Cc: CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: EC to accompany NSLs

SECRET
RECORD 315m




Duplicate volume 6 of this file

()
----- Original Message-----
From:|£ CTD) (FBI)
] Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2007 5:45 PM
EE‘/‘ To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
SNAW

Cc|

[CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: EC to accompany NSLs
Duplicate voiume 6 of this file

SECRET

RECORD 315m

NSL VIO-37273
pg-2




Duplicate

-—---0riginal Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:__Wednesdav. January 03, 2007 10:20 AM

To: (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: EC to accompany NSLs
Duplicate volume 6 of this file

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

o)

~1 Oy

o

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37274

pg-1




NSL VIO-37275

pg-2



From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD)

b/‘“
To: (OGC) 17
FBI);
CC: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
Subject: RE: deficient CAU NSL EC
Date: Monday, January 08, 2007 10:22:33 AM
Attachments:
SECRET//NOFORN
RECORD xxxxx
We must try to get it done correctly if this is possible. We also need to get a copy
k S of this 4th NSL. If CTD has reassigned this from we need to know that.
5 7C
Julie
————— Oriainal Messaae-----
From: (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 10:17 AM nI0
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: deficient CAU NSL EC
SECRET
RECORD 315
06 FYI - what should | do. Do you want me td
570 | | I was trying to find
jols} out from this agent as to what his assignment was so | could figure out

wha| |had to do with this, but he didn't respond to those questions

From: CTD) (FBI) :C

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 10:12 AM




&)

o
b7C

kb2

bo
b7C
bl
L7A
bZ

~3 O

o T
]

To: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL EC

SECRET
RECORD 315

can and will get you everything you need to accomplish this job.

Thanks.

From the desk of...
ssA

= - | left you a voice mail. When you get a minute, I'd like to call or
~~ dranin and talk rather than email this to death. | am the SSA responsible
fq now, but was not when the initial NSLs were issued. T

at said. |

CTD, ITOS ||

From:| [OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2007 3:07 PM
To: CTD) (FBI)

Subject: NSL EC

SECRET
RECORD 315

NSL VIO-37277

pg-2




15) -

| have read your EC for the NSLs, and note that it needs some more
{3 - details. Butbefore we go further, can | ask what you were assigned to

~_do? Did anyone ask you to explain specifically| |

o

T
e}

SoTneedfo
know what information you had going into this assignment and whether
you have sufficient information to fill in the holes.

OO D oo
-]y =1 DO~k
1

@

Thanks for your help.

DERIVEB—ERIINE‘G‘?»‘FB‘I‘M&%IOH—G&M > G-3, dated 1797,

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DEGI:AS ATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DECLAS ICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIMED FROM: Multiple Sources -
DE ION EXEMPHON 1

SECRET//NOFORN

NSL VIO-37278

pg-3



From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD)

To: 0GC b6

CC: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);

Subject: RE: NSL issue

Date: Wednesday. January 10, 2007 9:47:14 AM

Attachments:

SECRET//NOFORN

RECORD xxxx

| think my understanding from Valerie is b5

| | Valerie, is that true or
have we never asked?

Julie

From: )GC) (FBD)  ©©
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 9:13 AM o/
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: NSL issue

b}
~J

SECRET
RECORD 315

| spoke with

Here's the story.

05 1) First)
b2 |
b7E Two were signed by Billy, one by Cummings.

2) They heard that Art Cummings has said he would never have signed

pg-1




131

D2

() £7E

(&)

an NSL without an EC. Can we/you

3) If they did,

4) If not, we proceed as follows:

&l

need to 1010w Up on that.

7) Lastly

NSL VIO-37280

pg-2




| need to follow up. b1
b7A

Isn't life fun? b6
7C

b5

SECRET

TION

SECRET//NOFORN

NSL VIO-37281
pg-3



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI

OGC) (FBI):

bé

CC: b7C
Subject: RE: NSL issue
Date: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 1:06:34 PM
Attachments:
SECRET//NOFORN
RECORD xxxx

Both Joe Billy and Art Cummings have told me that they would never sign an
NSL that didn't have an EC.  So, if you think the problem is simply that they
didn't look hard enough for the EC, tell them to look again.

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: _Wednesday, January 10, 2007 9:47 AM 619
To: (OGC) (FBI) b7C
Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL issue

SECRET//NOFORN Duplicate
RECORD xxxx

From: | (0GC) (FBD)
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 9:13 AM ~, .
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)




(8] -

g

[8)-

SI.iject:

SECRET

NSL iSSUe

NSL VIO-37283

pg-2




(sijwww““wwwﬁ

Duplicate

(8
Foreiam Gomnterimfienee nvestigafions
DECLASSIFICATION-EXEMPHON-1
m

M: Mult;

BE CATION E s

SECRET//NOFORN
OM: Multi S

DE 1 |
SECRET/NOFORN

NSL VIO-37284

Pg-3



b6
b7C

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M
(CTD) (FBI);
CC: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
(OGC) (FBD).
Subject: FW: NSLs
Date: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 4:36:31 PM
Attachments:  Untitled Attachment
Untitled Attachment
SECRET
RECORD 315
See first entry from SSA Does that ring a bell or refresh your

recollection about this?

————— Original Message-----

From D) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 3:57 PM
To: | PGC) (FBI)

Cc:  CAPRONIL VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E
(DO) (FBI (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSLs

SECRET
RECORD 315

e are being told that both Joe Billy and Art Cummings would
not sign an NSL without an EC. Who drafted those four NSLs you gave
me and who gave them to Mr. Billy and Mr. Cummings to sign, and do we
know for sure that there was not an EC drafted with them?

the copies of the NSLs provided to you have AD Billy's and then
SAC Cummings' signatures. As | explained in a previous email, when |

NSL VIO-37285

Do

BIC



(3

bl
b7A
b5
b2
pT7E
bl

b7D

realized that we have a backlog of NSLs to serve

ve attempted to reach out to the ITOS folks to make good

on their NSLs. With people transferring infout collecting NSLs became a
daunting task. It was suggested to SSA bf CAU) to do on
NSL with all the numbers outstanding and go to AD Billy and then SAC

Cummings to sign. He did just that.

In addition, | have an EC[. I
that tries to imitate an NSL EC but without following the correct
format. However, it has| |numbers but it references
three NSLs dated 8/2 _| The four NSLs
that | have do not have that date. So are there other NSLs out there that

we don't know about?

I'm not familiar with the EC you're referring to. A search of ACS indicates
it's an invalid case ID.

Dbviously, if the requesting entity has an exigent letter, we'll

get the information in an expeditious manner. The bottom line is, SSA

lwas trying to do a good thing by helping out the operational

guys get their NSLs. He didn't know about the EC and those have now

been taken care of.

That is not entirely accurate. | initially met with UC to

NSL VIO-37286
pg-2



reques

In the four (4) NSLs. After looking at them for two weeks
during the Christmas holiday period, he called me and advised that we'd

|| realized this would be a lengthy
exercise and decided we'd do it ourselves. We started working on the

b5 fourth (4th) EC last week and | emailed a copy of it to Julie per her
b2 request.
b7E
bo
biC Regards,
Communications Analysis Unit
Communications Exploitation Section
CID
(202)324
_____ Or ainal Meeeaas-—---
From: DGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 1:23 PM
To: | [CTD) (FBI)
Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
ol Subject:  NSLs
b7C
SECRET
RECORD 315 Duplicate

NSL VIO-37287
pg-3
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(8) .

(8-

Foreiei-Counterhn
DECLASSIFICATHON-EXEMPHON1
SECRET

DERMED-FROM-—G-3FBl-Glassification-Guide-G-3dated-HO7 Foreign

- AARMAZNRLIE R & -~ L .n, e

SECRET

NSL VIO-37288

pg-4
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From: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBD:
CC: CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M (CTD) (FBD);
Subject: RE: NSLs
Date: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 8:00:40 PM
Attachments:
SECRET
RECORD 315

Valerie- | have signed thousands of NSLs since 9/11 and always use supporting
facts to justify signing. My sense of this is | probably signed based upon what |
perceived to be exigent need and that some form of supporting justification was
provided to me. Exactly what | cannot say, just don't remember. The "catch-up”
NSL described below apparently was not noticed by myself, and | must have
thought | was signing NSLs to insure the providers had process in hand for data
they had already provided. | realize this does not add clarity or help the
circumstances much. This is my best recollection.

Joe
----- Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 4:37 PM

To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M (CTD) (FBI)

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: NSLs

[ ——— E—_—
RECORD 315 Duplica

]

s

NSL VIO-37289

pg-1



————— Original Message-----

From: f CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 3:57 PM b6

To: | loGe) (1) e

Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGQC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM,
CHARLES E (DO) (FBI); (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSLs
Duplicate

SECRET

RECORD 315

(8-




(5

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37291
pg-2




----- Original Message-----
Fron| lose) (Fery e
Sent; _Wednesdav lanuary 10, 2007 1:23 PM L7C
To: CTD) (FBI)

Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: NSLs

SECRET Dol eat
RECORD 315 Duplicate

(8]

e

|:s:| il e

(3]




i

Duplicate

DERIVED-EROM: G=3FBiCiassification-Gtide-G=3, dated 1797,

mem
BECHASSIFICATION-EXEMPHON 1

SECRET

SECRET

pg-2 NSL VIO-37293



Unknown

From: b6 CTD) (FBI)

Sent: - IJNed.nesdaLJam.arv N3 2007 10:59 AM
Tor b7C D) (RRL

Ce: bl | T ceRy. CTD) (FBI)
Subject: B7A NSL ECs for|

SECRET Duplicate email thig file
RECORD 315M

DERIVED FROM:-G-3 FBI ificati i -3, dated 1 i ntelt n i
BEGLASSIFICATION EXEMPT]

SECRET

., NSL VIO-37294




Unknown

From: | ICTD) (FBI) bbo

Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2007 9:38 AM BiC
To: (CTD) (FBI)
Cc: TD) (FBI}Y, THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI
(CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: EC to accompany NSLs
SECRET
RECORD 315m
Duplicate
----- Original Mess
From
Sent: ~
To: bO
Cc: 7C
Subject - . .
whe Duplicate
SECRET
RECORD 315m
(8]
----- Original Message--—--
From: YOUSSEF, BASSEM (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2007 5:45 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: WALL, THOMAS S. (CTD) (FBI); MCCABE, ANDREW G. (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: EC to accompany NSLs
SECRET
RECORD 315m

,  NSLVIO-37295




-3 T B

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 03,2007 10:20AM D6
To: CTD) (FBI) h7C
Subject: EC to accompany NSLs >
UNEHASSIFED Duprlicate

NON-RECORD

HUNGHASSIRIED

DERIVED FROM:G-3-FBi-Classificati i da i i nvestigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMP1 1
SECRET

DERIVED FROM:6-3 FBl-Classificati ! dat i nvestigations
DECLASSIFIEATION EXEMP1
SECRET

,  NSL VIO-37296



DEHW% ication Gyide €-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMP1

SECRET

pg-3

5 NSLVIO-37297



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M (CTD)
FBI);

CC:

Subject: RE: NSLs

Date: Friday, January 12, 2007 1:36:03 PM

Attachments:

SECRET

RECORD 315

There are 4 of them: you signed two; Joe signed 1; | haven't seen the 4th.

From: CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 6:02 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSLs

SECRET Duplicate
RECORD 315

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b6

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 4:37 PM b7C

To:  BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBL); CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M (CTD) (FBI)

Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: NSLs

pg-1



SECRET

Duplicate

(a1

(3)

RECORD 315 Duplicate

----- Original Message-----

From: [CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 3:57 PM b6

To: |coGe) (Fe1y b7C

Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
FRAHM, CHARLES E (DO) (FBI) (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSLs

SECRET
RECORD 315

NSL VIO-37304

pg-2



13

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37305

pg-3




Duplicate

----- iai sage-----
Fromi (OGC) (FBI) he
Sent: 10, 2007 1:23 PM B
To: D) (FBI)
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
(FBI)
Subject:  NSLs
SECRET o
RECORD 315 Duplicate
18)
(g - e
NSL VIO-37306

pg-4



5

(3

Duplicate e

SECRET

BERIVEDFROM-G-3FBi-Classificatiomr Guide G=-3dated-1/97.

Pg-5



DECLASSI ATION EXEMPTION

SECRET

NSL VIO-37308

pg-6



o (OGC) (FBD)
To: (CTD) (FBI);
CC: CAPRONI, VALERIEE. (OGC) (FBI);
Subject: RE: NSLs
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 3:50:45 PM
Attachments:
SECRET
RECORD 315
with respect to the red hlgMghted part below | don't believe you
(8] “answered mv guestion: I J
@y )
h7C
bl
b7A
b2
(3 e %
bb
ay e -
(8)
SL VIO-37309 &

Pg-1

oo

-3
]



o)
Sy N

o)
~]
(@]

 Please explain.

Thanks
----- Original Message-----
From: | ko) (FeD)
Sent: Wednesday lanuary 10 2007 3:57 PM Lo
To: (OGC) (FBI) DIC
Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM,
CHARLES E (DO) (FBI) (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSLs

SECRET Duplicate
RECORD 315

NSL VIO-37310

pg-2



(8y

Duplicate

(g] -

Pg-3

VIO-37311




(&) -

From: | |y (FBT)
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 1:23 PM ?;}w
To: CTD) (FBI) o7C

Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: NSLs

SECRET Duplicate
RECORD 315

(3)

% VIO-37312




|:S:| e e el

Duplicate DERMED EROM:-G-3-FBI-CI ifieation-Guide-G-3-dated 197,

SECRET

DERINVEDFROMG=-3FBI-Classification Gui =3
= trtei -
DECEASSIHCATION EXEMPHON-4

SECRET

pg-2

NSL VIO-37313



From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
CC:

Subject: FW: Emergency Disclosure letter

Date: Monday, February 05, 2007 11:24:27 AM

Attachments: nslcavadvice2.wpd

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Dear Valerie:

Attached is the proposed EC dealing with advice re "exigent letters" as opposed
to "emergency disclosure” letters.

Julie

————— Original Message--—---

Fromfmm'J . (OGC) (FBI) he
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 9:27 AM le
To: __THOMAS I IE E_(OGC) (FRI

Cc: R (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure letter

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I am not used to seeing all that redlining from you. You were supposed to just
read it and give it your blessing, but since you didn't. . . .

Here is the document.

pg-1
NSL VIO-37314




| have a few suggestions.

b5
b2
b7E

NSL VIO-37315

pg-2



bo
b7C
----- Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent:__Friday, February 02, 2007 5:25 PM .
To: (OGC(EBN) pe
Ce: (OGC) (FBI) 0GC) (FBI) o7e
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure letter
SEERET/NOFORN
RECORD xxxx

Attached please see my edits. Hit File, Document , Review to see them.

Julie

<< File: nslcauadvice.wpd >>

From: bGC) (FBI)

OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2007 4:37 PM gif -
To: _THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGQ) (FBD)

Cc:

Subject: Emergency Disclosure letter

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37316

pg-3



Reminder - You have the EC about emergency/exigent letters

awaiting your approval.

Also, apart from that situation, it has come tq

and my

attention that|

otherwise, | tNiNK ITS TIne:

<< File: emergency disclosure final guidance and letter.wpd >>

Instead of
bo
b7C
b5

| would have

Any questions about this matter can be directed to Special Agent

[same person as set forth above].

NSL VIO-37317

pg-4



be

b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVEDFROM:-G-3-FBl-Glassification-Guide-G-3-dated-1/97,
Fo— : ;
DECLASSHIFCATIONE

OFORN

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37318
Pg-5



From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)
FBD);
CC:
Subject: FW: NSL report
Date: Monday, February 05, 2007 4:39:13 PM
Attachments:
SEGREFNOEORN

RECORD xxxxx

Attached ar¢ comments[ ___Js portion marking. and | are
coming up with our proposed "fixes" to problems. Do you want to discuss
comments today?

Julie

————— QOriginal Message-----

A

b
b7C

~1 Y

From:

DGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, February 05,
To: —IHOMAS NUIEE (NG

2007 4:36 PM
C) (FBI)

oo
~] o

@

Cc:

(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: NSL report

SECRET
RECORD 315

Commantgs

NSL VIO-37324

pg-1




NSL VIO-37325
pg-2




NSL VIO-37326

5



DERNED FROMG=-3 FBi CiassificatiomGuide G=3dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterlntelllgence @M
ICATION EXEMPTION 1

SEGRET

DERIVEB-FROM: Multiple-Seurces
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION-1_

SECRETNOFORN

NSL VIO-37327

bh



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
CC:
Subject: RE: NSL report
Date: Monday, February 05, 2007 5:05:22 PM
Attachments:
-SECRET/NOFORN
RECORD xxxxx

When are you leaving? | am reviewing them now. What is your schedule for
tomorrow?

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 4:39 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: NSL report

SEERETHNOFORN- Duplicate
RECORD xxxxx

From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 4:36 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: | [0GC) (FBI)

~3

oo

Subject: NSL report

NSL VIO-37328

pg-1



SEGRET Duplicate
RECORD 315

NCL IO 272930
[ ray §

NJL VIU J7

pg-2




I
Duplicate

pg-3



MO 3TN 1727171
NOL VIV O/7001

te

Duprlicat
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Duplicate

DERMED-EROM:-G-3-FBi-Classificatiomr GuideG-3, dated 1797,

Foreign Counterintellige ns
DECLASSIFICAHON EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sourees
DECLASSIFIGAHONTEXEMPTION 1
SECRET/NOFORN

DERIVED-FROM:Mtitipte-Sourees
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET//NOFORN

NSL VIO-37332
pg-5



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD);

CC:

Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure letter

Date: Monday, February 05, 2007 6:57:26 PM

Attachments: telecorecords.001.wpd

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

_ b5

| tweeked it a little and | think it needy | used the redline
function.

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 11:24 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Emergency Disclosure letter
UNCLASSIFIED Dunlicate
NON-RECORD )

From (OGC) (FBI) IelS
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 9:27 AM b7C

NSL VIO-37333

pg-1



OO

!

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure letter

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ol e
NON-RECORD .

NSL VIO-37334

pg-1




Duplicate

bo
b7C

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent:__Fridav, Februarv 02,2007 5:25 PM

To: 0OGC) (FBI)

DGC) (FBI)

NSL VIO-37335
Pg-2




SEEREFTNOFOSRN
RECORD xxxx

Duplicate

----- Original Message-----

From: | coGe) (FBI) he
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2007 4:37 PM b7C
To: _THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: (0GC)
(FBI)

Subject: Emergency Disclosure letter

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37336

Pg-1



Duplicate

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED FROM:G6-3FBl-Glassification Guide-Ga3, dated-14/97,
Fereign-Counterimtettigence Investigations—
DECLHASSIFI 10

SECRET//NOFORN

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIOQ-37337
pg-2



UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37338
pg-3



From: KOPISTANSKY, PATRICE 1. (OGC) (FBI)

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); VINELLA, KAREN ANN
(OGC) (FBI);

CC: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI):

Subject: Control files

Date: Wednesday. February 07, 2007 3:52:06 PM

Attachments:

SECRET

RECORD 315

Can we address this issue of issuing NSLs out of control files a bit. (page 97 et
al)

bl
b7A

1 ) b

| L (This report seems to blur the distinction
between the law and FBI policy and paperwork requirements. | |




bb
b6

| don't know if the same applies to EOPS (page 99). might know more on 0'7C
that.

Am | off base?

DE XEMPTION 1

SECRET

NSL VIO-37345



151 -

8y

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD)
To: DGC) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD)] 0GC
FBI):
CC:
Subject: RE: Control files
Date: Wednesday, February 07, 2007 4:17:21 PM
Attachments:
SECRET
RECORD 315
| agre
----- Qriginal Message-----
From: DGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2007 3:52 PM

To:
Cc:

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (

Subject: Control files

SECRET

RECORD 315

0GC) (FBI)

L)

Duplicate




18]

Duplicate

EEHHVEBdHHﬂﬁ:G#FfB+ekns#kmﬁenékm*+64kih£§Lﬂg%4¥wdqn

DR LA DI EXEMETION

SECRET

pg-2
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From: (OGO) (FBD)

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) ?E/f .
ANN (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); o
CC: DGC) (FBD):
Subject: RE: Please find draficomments to OIG regarding NSL report
Date: Thursday, February 08, 2007 4:56:30 PM
Attachments:
SECRET
RECORD NSL
10 typo
24
bb
28 typo

32 agree can be deleted

38 correct

39 correct

41 tvpo -

NSL VIO-37348




45 correct

54
52 - -
53| |
| I
————— Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2007 4:10 PM ‘
To: JOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) §7 A
Cc: KOGC) (FBI) >

Subject: RE: Please find draftcomments to OIG regarding NSL report
Importance: High

SECRET
RECORD NSL

| have rewritten these and there are a number of points that someone
needs to double check. Also, please double check the numbering of
items. | removed items and didn't always correct the numbering thereafter.

<< File: nsloigreport.001.wpd >>

NSL VIO-37349
pg-2



From: GC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2007 10:53 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: Please find draftcomments to OIG regarding NSL report

SECRET
RECORD NSL

GC Caproni and DGC Thomas:

| placed in bold any information where a determination still needs
to be made.
<< File: NSL COMMENTS TO THE OIG.wpd >>

Assistant General Counsel
National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel
Phone 202-324{ 1
Page| |

NSL VIO-37350

pg-1

oo
o

b6
b7C
b2



From: | (OGC) (FBI)

To: DGC) (FBD: CAPRON].
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI OGC)
(FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI):

CC:

Subject: RE: Please find draftcomments to OIG regarding NSL report

Date: Thursday, February 08, 2007 6:16:45 PM

Attachments:

SECRET

RECORD NSL

. b6
According t4_ | D? o

—SEEREF

----- Original Message-----

From:

Sent:
To:

JULIE E. (OGC) (FBT)

(OGC) (FBI)
Thursday, February 08, 2007 4:57 PM
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI); THOMAS,

Cc:

0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Please find draftcomments to OIG regarding NSL report

Duplicate

RECORD NSL

NSL VIO-37351

pg-1

o
bicC

bo
pIC



From:

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

NSL VIO-37352




Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2007 4:10 PM -
To: | |oGe) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) ©°
ce: | loce) (FBI) b7
Subject: RE: Please find draftcomments to OIG regarding NSL report
Importance: High

e
A

SECRET
RECORD NSL

)
o
3
I_l
1=
)
v}
+
D

----- Original Message-----

From:l_ 0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2007 10:53 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 6
(FBI) B7C
Cc: (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: Please find draftcomments to OIG regarding NSL report

SEERET
RECORD NSL Duplicate

NSL VIO-37353
pg-1




Duplicate

DERREDFROMMuitiple Sources”

SECRET

NSL VIO-37354
pg-2



From:

To:

CC:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD);

EOPS
Monday, February 19, 2007 1:07:58 PM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37355

pg-1



From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)

FBI):
CC:
Subject: Discussion of Violations of ECPA
Date: Monday, February 19, 2007 1:48:52 PM
Attachments:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Due to the discussions about "ECPA violations", | have been taking a look at 18

U.S.C. 2707(d) and 2712 (¢ ) . Do you think

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975

202-324
202-324 (fax)

bz

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37356

pg-1
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From: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)
FBI):
CC:
Subject: FW: No more exigent letters
Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 6:48:27 PM

Attachments: nslcauadvice3wpd.wpd

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Attached is the proposed EC with edits.

Julie

From: (OGC) (FBI) b6

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 5:01 PM b7C

To 0GC) (FBI)

CC:I] fEGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subjccer

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37357

pg-1



From: 0GC) (FBI)

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD);  pg
CC: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD); brc
Subject: RE: No more exigent letters

Date: Thursday, February 22, 2007 9:06:53 AM

Attachments: nsladvice.001.wpd

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

| needed to add in the description of the emergency
disclosure issue (I had put that in a later version to Julie but she sentyouan  ©b
earlier version) just to clarify what we are talking about.

————— Original Message-----

From: | |(oGe) (FaI)
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 8:58 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: No more exigent letters

bt

7™
[

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Okay, | changed that language

<< File: nsladvice.001.wpd >>

NSL VIO-37362

pg-1



From: CAPRONIL, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 8:50 AM

To: (OGC) (FBI) Do
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) p7/C
Subject: RE: No more exigent letters

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

It should not say . It should just say

o’
@2

----- Original Message-----

From: koGe) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 7:35 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: No more exigent letters

RGPS

b
p7C

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

One last thought that | had brought up to Julie and wanted
to make sure vou saw it. Are vou okav with usin

The wording | had s ested was something to the
effe ,

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2007 5:02 PM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b6
Cc: OGC) (FBI) e

NSL VIO-37363

pg-1




Subject: RE: No more exigent letters

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| tweeked it a little tq

<< File: nsladvice.001.wpd >>

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 6:48 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: No more exigent letters

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Attached is the proposed EC with edits.
Julie

----- Original Message---—-

From: |(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 5:01 PM b6
To: | (OGC) (FBI) b7C
Cc:| OGC) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

<< File: nslcauadvice3wpd.wpd >>

NSL VIO-37364
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UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37365
Pg-3



From: (OGC) (FBI) B6

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); p7C

CC: MONACQ, LISA (DO) (OGA);

Subject: FW: EC

Date: Thursday, February 22, 2007 12:38:.25 PM

Attachments: Exigent Circumstances Letter (o revised.wpd gil D
oL

-SEERET
RECORD 315
FYI

-----Original Message----—-

From: | (06¢) (FBY)

Sent: FEri 06 10:35 AM b6
To: w(cm) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: EC

SEERETF

RECORD 315

Sorry. hereitis.

--—-Qriai S
Froml | (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: _Eriday_Mav 26 2006 857 AM bo

To: OGC) (FBI) b7C

Subject: RE: EC

SEERET

wDup licate "A"™ file volume 11
----- Qrjmismal
From: (OGC) (FBI) b6
Senti_ELidaLMaLZﬁ_E 06 8:46 AM i
To: CTD) (FBI)
ce: | TD) (FEI) ose)
(FBI)I |(CTD) (FBD)

NSL VIO-37370



Subject: RE: EC

SEGRET
RECORD 315 Duplicate "A™ file volume 11

—Origigal Messane——-
From:l |(CTD) (FBI) Do

Sent;__Fridav. May 19. 2006 1:21 PM p7C
To: (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: IcTD) (ka1 locc) (ren)|
(0GC) (FBI CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: EC

R—!Ec EORD gqsDuplicate "AY

file volume 11

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: | foaey kB 06
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2006 9:58 AM BiC
To: | [cTD) (FBI)
ce: CTD) (FBI)]

CTD) (FBI)

Subject:  RE:EC

SEEREF- Duplicate "A" file volume 11
RECORD 315

NSL VIO-37371

pg-2




Duplicate

From;| ko) (FBI) b6
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2006 9:23 AM biC
To;| JoGe) (FBD)
ce: | [cct) (PRI

CTD) (FBI)

Subject:  RE: EC

SEGRETF
RECORD 315Duplicate "A" file volume 11

-----Qriginal Message----- b6
From: koco) rey 7
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2006 8:57 AM

NSL VIO-37372

pg-3



To: | CTD) (FBI) o
ce: | CTD) (FBI) 0GC) (FBI);
| JGC) (Fe1)

Subject: FW: EC

SEERET
RECORD 315

Duplicate "A" file veolume 11

b6

-----Qriginal Message-----
From] ey ey D7 C

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2006 2:49 PM
To: | |osc) (re] lco)

Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records

RECORD 315 Duplicate "A"™ file volume 11

-----QOriginal Message----- 66

From:| lcoGe) (FBD) b - o
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2006 12:45 PM !
To: | l(cTD) (FBI)] | o110}

Subject: FW: Toll Billing Records

SEERET
RECORD 315

NSL VIO-37373

pg-4



Dupiicate

---—-QOriginal Message-----

Fron| |CTD) (FBI) ne
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2006 4:21 PM >
To: | 0GC) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records
SEERET
DE~ANADN 218
Duplicate A" file volume 11
----- QOriginal Message-----
From: foGe) (FBD) 16
Sent; _Tuesdav. Mav 02, 2006 4:08 PM hiC
To: CTD) (FBI)
cc: | kcD) (0GA)]

Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records

SEERET
Duplicate "A"™ file volume 11

NSL VIO-37374

Pg-5



AL

From: CTD) (FBI) :
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2006 11:09 AM o

To: |1 (0GC
o [CIim mmi

CTD)

~1 &y

C

\roly

Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records Attachment

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate "A"™ file volume 11

----- Original Message---—-

From: pGe)

(FBI) bé
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 7:42 AM -
Io:[ lccTD) (BRI s

Cc: | (CTD) (FBD);

Subject:  RE: Toll Billing Records
Attachment

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate "A"™ file volume 11

NSL VIO-37375

pg-1



Duplicate

pg-2

----- Qriginal Message-----
me:lﬂé_ (CTD)

(FBI)
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 7:39
AM

Tou

(OGC) (FBIT)
Subject: Toll Billing Records
Attachment

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

o ey

~1 3N
2

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37376



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIF{ED

i i nv
PECLASSIHCATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

NSL VIO-37377

Pg-3



%!EATION Eé%;—f

NSL VIO-37378
Pg-4



From: OGCO) (FBI) e

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBID); L7C

CC: MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA):

Subject: Old exigent letters

Date: Thursday, February 22, 2007 12:41:18 PM

Attachments:  Exigent Circumstances Letter td wpd
Exigent Circumstances Letter to vpd b:4
Exigent Circumstances Letter for| wpd b7D

SEGRET

RECORD 315

This is when | first remember seeing these letters.

----- Original Message-----

From: (CTD) (FBI) b6

Sent—_Erdav Mav 16 2006 10-07 AM K70

To: (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: |(oGC) (FBIY

(OGC) (FBI) (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: EC

i

Duplicate Email

SEERET
RECORD 315

OGC Employee 35 volume 3

2

pg-1

NSL VIO-37380




----- Oriaginal Message-----

From: OGC) (FBI) D6
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2006 9:58 AM b7C
To: (CTD) (FBI

Cc: (CTD) (FBI

(CTD) (FBI)

Subject:  RE: EC

Duplicate Bmail OGC Employee 35 volume 3

SEERET
RECORD 315

NSL VIO-37381

pg-1




Duplicate

From:
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2006 9:23 AM
To: |

(CTD) (FBI)

bo
Bic

0GC) (FBI)

Cc: |

loGe) (FB);

GC) (FBI);

"TD) (FBI)

Duplicate

Subject: RE: EC
Email of OGC E
SEGRET

RECORD 315

Duplicate Email OGC

From

oGy (rBD) ‘

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2006 8:57 AM
(CTD) (FBI)
[CTD) (FBI)

To:
Cc:

p7C

O‘

DGC)

(FBI)

0GC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: EC

SEERET
RFCORD 215

Employee 25

volume 3

NSL VIO-37382

pg-2




Duplicate

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2006 2:49 PM

F ]-. 6

To: |

| (OGC) (FBI

(CTD) (OGA)|

Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records

Email OGC Employee 35 volume 3
SEGREF

RECORD 315

From: | | (OGC) (FBI)

bo
b7C

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2006 12:45 PM

_To: | tcTD) (FBDY

Subject: FW: Toll Billing Records

NSL VIO-37383
Pg-3




SEERET

. o RECORD 315 )
Duplicate Emall OGC Employee 35 volume 3

From: [CTD) (FBI) )
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2006 4:21 PM b?
To: GC) (FBI) ©°/C

Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records

SEERET
RECORD 315
Duplicate Emaill OGC Employee 35 volume 3

----- Original Message-----

From: 0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2006 4:08 PM VO
To: }TD) (FBI) b7C
Cc:

NSL VIO-37384
pg-4



Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records

SEEGRET
RECORD 315

Dupiicate

----- Original Message---—-

From: (CTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: _Monday, April 24, 2006 11:09 AM £) 70
To: | [. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: | |

Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records
Attachment

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 35 volume 3
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37385
Pg-5



Duplicate

From:
(OGC) [FBT)

Senr_&uumu_u_zooe 7:42 AM b6
Ia: (CTD) (FBI): b7C

Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records
Attachment

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 35 volume 3
SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From: | |

(CTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 ©7C
7:39 AM

NSL VIO-37386
pg-1



To: (CTD)

0o
b7C
(CTD) (FBI)
GC) (FBI)
Subject: Toll Billing
Records Attachment

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 35 volume 3

NSL VIO-37387
pg-1



SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED-EROM. G-3 EBl Classification—

Surd , -

eumnneﬂnﬂﬁﬁggﬁiaﬂﬂiigﬁgaﬁeﬁs—
ON-EX -1

SECRET

DERIED-EFROM:--G-3FBl-Ciassification GUide-6-3,

dated-HO7 Fereign-Gounterintelligence
MVestigations

SEERET

DERIYED FROM—-G=-3FBl-Classification Guide-G=-3,
daumLﬂ§i;Eanﬂgnihunueﬂnhﬂﬂqenfe

lnvestigations
DECLASSI
SECERET

DEHW HetassificatiomrGuide G-3;dated

li estigations
EMPTI

DEMB—EWWW
elli ns
D ATION EXEMPTION 1

NSL VIO-37388
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SEERET

DERINMED-FROM:G-3 kBl -Classification Guide G-3.dated 1/97 Foreign
BECLASSIFCATHON-EXEMPHONA1
SECRET-

CotnterinteHigence-lavestigations.
PECLASSIFHCATHONEXEMPTION+

SEERET-

BERIVEDFROMG-3-FBt-Classification-Guide-G-3-dated-H/97Foreigh
Gounterinteligereelnvestigatons
DECLASSIFHCATION-EXEMPHON-1

~SEERET

NSL VIO-37389
pg-3



From: OGO) (FBD) bp7cC

To: !OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE
E. (OGC) (FBI);

CC: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);

Subject:

Date: Friday, February 23, 2007 1:17:33 PM

Attachments: nsladvice1002.wpd

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Here is the revised EC. | still need to tweak the sample

b5

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-3739%4

pg-1




From: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH
(CTD) (FBD);

CC:

Subject: FW: Per our conversation today - to memorialize the request
for information

Date: Friday, February 23, 2007 3:47:34 PM

Attachments:

SENSHHVE-BUTUNGLASSIHED-
NON-RECORD

This one is not going to be easy...but CAU is working on it. CEF

_____ 0 S
Fromj CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 12:44 PM b6

To: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) b7C

Cc: (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Per our conversation today - to memorialize the request for information

Importance: High

SENSHHVEBUT UNCLASSIHED
NON-RECORD

Gentlemen,
This exercise will take several days for the following reasons:

1) As you aware, the FBI had no policy in place to maintain the NSLs. For
CAU to tabulate the numbers for exigent letters as well as the NSLs, we
will need the NSLs and the exigent letters.

2) During the OIG's inquiry in June 2006, the OIG requested copies of
every NSL, Exigent Letter and Subpoena. Since the FBI didn't maintain
copies of these authorities, we directed the OIG to the telecom's corporate




executives. This exercise took approximately a week and the copies of all
legal documents were forwarded by the telecom to the OIG directly.

3) I've asked the telecom to provide us with copies of every document
they had previously provided to the OIG. I also left a message with the
OIG to give us courtesy copies of all the documents they received from the
telecom.

The bottom line: until we receive those documents we can't come up with
the figures requested.

Regards,

Communications Analysis Unit
Communications Exploitation Section
CTD
(202)324

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 8:47 AM
To: | [(0Ge) (FBI CTD) (FBI)
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)
Subject: RE: Per our conversation today - to memorialize the request for
information

Importance: High

bo
b7C

SENSITIVEBUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

At the risk of adding the straw that will break the camels back: can you
also tell of all the numbers requested, how many are associated with the
bl - various hioh profile operations (for example: how many are associated

b7 with etc., etc.) While not a perfect
analogue To now many were really truly exigent, it will be a reasonable

NSL VIO-37405



oNe)
BN e

standin for that number.

Thanks.

Fron (OGC) (FBI)
Sent:_Thursday, February 22, 2007 1:03 PM
To: CTD) (FBI)

Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: Per our conversation today - to memorialize the request for
information

£7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCEASSHHED
NON-RECORD

per the General Counsel, who has made known this
request to Joe Billy, she wants the following information on exigent
letters by COB Monday, February 26,2006.

1) The number of exigent letters issued since January 1, 2003 to
the present

2) the number of telephone numbers covered by those exigent
letters

3) the number of telephone numbers for which information was
provided that was not covered even by an exigent letter, from
January 1, 2003 to present

4) the number of numbers for which information was provided
since January 1, 2003 that have yet to be covered by a fully
functional NSL (i.e., including the attached EC) (which would mean
the four NSLs from 2006, at least)

Thanks,

SENSHHYEBUTUNCEASSHHED

NSL VIO-37406

pg-3



SENSHHVEBUT UNCLASSIFIED —

pg-4
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From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: MONACOQ, LISA (DO) (OGA);

CC:

Subject: FW: Per our conversation today - to memorialize the request
for information

Date: Friday, February 23, 2007 4:36:10 PM

Attachments:

SENSIHVE-BUTUNELASSHFED-

NON-RECORD

FYI

----- Qriginal Message-----

From: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 3:48 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Per our conversation today - to memorialize the request for information
Importance: High

SENSHVEBYTUNELEASSHHED ) '
NON-RECORD Duplicate

----- Original Message-----

From: | [CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 12:44 PM hE

To: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) b7 .

Cc: [TD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Per our conversation today - to memorialize the request for information

Importance: High

SENSHHVEBUTUNGLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD




Dupli

cate

bo
p7C

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent;  Fridav, February 23, 2007 8:47 AM
To: (OGC) (FBI}) CTD) (FBI)
Cc: _THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)

NSL VIO-37409

pg-2




(3]

Subject: RE: Per our conversation today - to memorialize the request for

information
Importance: High

SENSITIVE-BUT UNCLASSIHED
NON-RECORD Duplicate

(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 1:03 PM bG ~
To: D) (F1) bi/C
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: Per our conversation today - to memorialize the request for
information o

Duplicate
SENSHHVYEBUTUNCEASSHHED
NON-RECORD
""""" N NSL VIO-37410

pg-3




Dup

licate

SENSITVEBUT UNCLASSIFIED"

SENSITIVE BUT UNGLASSIFIED

-SENSITVEBUT UNCEASSHFED—

SENSHHVE-BUTFUNGEASSIFED

pg-4 NSL VIO-37411



~] oY

From: OGC) (FBI)

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); b6

CC: OGC) (FBD; b7C

Subject: FW: A couple of points about the reporting requirement
EC

Date: Friday, February 23, 2007 5:17:44 PM

Attachments: ReportingrequirementECrevised082206.wpd

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Valerie - an issue just got raised by with regard to the exigent letter
guidance - his seond point, whereby he says that our guidance

lis contrary to other EC

advicd |

See material in red below.

I don't know how to resolve this (since | don't really think | understand the
difference between the two sufficiently well), or if it can be resolved tonight.

- I'll make your other changes

————— Original Message-----

From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent:.__Fridav, Februarv 23, 2007 4:58 PM
To: (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: A couple of points about the reporting requirement EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37412

pg-1



TWO:

THREE:

That's all | got.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIQ-37413
pg-2




b6

From: CAPRONI, VALERIEE. (OGC) (FBI) P7C
To: (OGC) (FBD);
(OGC) (FBI);
CC:
Subject: RE: A couple of points about the reporting requirement EC
Date: Friday, February 23, 2007 5:49:15 PM
Attachments:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
No
----- Original Message----- bE
From: (OGC) (FBI) h7C
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 5:28 PM i
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: A couple of points about the reporting requirement EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Are we still trying to get this out tonight?

1
1
1
1
1
O
=.
Q
=
=1
=
(173
19
o
D
(=]
[
I
1
1
1
1
3y
~J]

]

oo

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 5:26 PM
To: (OGC) (FBI); (0OGC)
(FBI
Subject: RE: A couple of points about the reporting requirement EC

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37420
pg-1




Both sounds like the perfect solution.

b6
b7C

b5
bé
biC

o N Ol
-~

----- Original Message-——--

From 0OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 5:25 PM

To: (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E.
(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: A couple of points about the reporting requirement

EC

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

----- Original Message-----

From: 0OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 5:18 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Ce: | [OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: A couple of points about the reporting
requirement EC

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

NSL VIOQ-37421
pg-2




From| loGe) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 4:58 PM
b6 To: | [0GC) (FBI)
70 Subject: A couple of points about the reporting

requirement EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37422

pg-3



Duplicate

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37423
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UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37424
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From:
To:
CC:

Subject:

Date:

OGC) (FBD
OGC) (FBI);
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);

UPDATE - emergency disclosures should be kept in both files
Friday, February 23, 2007 5:52:21 PM

b6
b7C

Attachments: nsladvice1002.wpd

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

b7C

b5

- I made the changes, and added a reference to your EC in footnote 6. But

| don't have a serial. However, your EC uses a 66F file, and | thought 66 files
didn't exist anymore. Normally, these types of opinions are supposed to go into
OGC's file number. So | don't know if | should even bother to get a serial on it,
assuming it has one, since 66 went out of business earlier than October, 2006.

From: (OGC) (FBI) Do
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 5:29 PM B7C
To: 0GC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: A couple of points about the reporting requirement EC

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Can we say something likd

Original Message----- b6

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) Te
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 5:26
To: | [OGC) (FBI DGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: A couple of points about the reporting requirement EC

NSL VIO-37425

pg-1




UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate

-----Original Message---—

From 5C) (FBI) b6

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 5:25 PM biC

To: (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)
(FBI;

Subject: RE: A couple of points about the reporting requirement EC

NON-RECORD

----- Original Message-----
From{ l(oGe) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 5:18 PM b
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b

6
e

Cc: |_c( GC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: A couple of points about the reporting requirement
EC

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37426

pg-2




NON-RECORD

Duplicate

----- Oriainal M
From:l (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:__Friday, February 23, 2007 4:58 PM
niC To: (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: A couple of points about the reporting requirement EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

NSL VIO-37427

pg-3



Duplicate

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37428
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From: (OGC) (FBD)

To: DGC) (FBD);, D6
CC: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); o
Subject: Exigent letter /emergendcy disclosure EC
Date: Monday, February 26, 2007 7:53:24 AM

Attachments: nsladvicel0l.wpd
emergency disclosure letter revised.wpd

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Are you now okay with this EC (the only change from Friday is to add the serial
number) and the attached emergency letter? | don't think you officially said in
your email that you are okay with this.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37438
pg-1



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI);
CC: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBD);
Subject: RE: IG NSL response

Date: Monday, February 26, 2007 8:30:46 AM
Attachments:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Chuck,

On #2: my impression ig

VC

From: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 8:13 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc:  BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: IG NSL response

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Val,
At risk of sounding too mellow-dramatic, | think it might be important to

add:

NSL VIO-37450
pg-1



Just some thoughts,

CEF

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2007 5:12 PM

To: MILLER, JOHN J. (OPA) (FBI); MONACQO, LISA (DO) (OGA); RAWLS,
WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI); KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.

(OGC) (FBI); PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI);
HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)

Subject: IG NSL response

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Attached please find a draft proposed response to the NSL report.
Please send me your comments ASAP. This is due to the |G on
Tuesday.

<< File: fine.letter.004.wpd >>

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37451
pg-2



From: (0GO) (FBD P
To: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI);

CC: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);

Subject: Exigent letter/emergency disclosure EC

Date: Monday, February 26, 2007 1:27:02 PM

Attachments: nsladvice101.wpd
emergency disclosure letter revised.wpd

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Chuck, is this okay by you? This has been approved by Valerie so it is ready for
Mr. Pistole's signature. | didn't know if you wanted to see it first, or | should
forward it to him at the same time. So | am just sending it to you.

This replaces in its entirety the emergency disclosure EC so no one has to look it
up.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37452
pg-1



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: (OGC) (FBD);
CC: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);

Subject: FW: Request for information - Exigent Letters
Date: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 7:41:06 PM
Attachments:

~

i
Nos

&
7

W
b

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN
RECORD 315M-HQ

e Does this square up with the info you got from that you are unhappy
pb7¢  with?

VC

————— Original Message--—---
From: i (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 5:30 PM

To: DGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS,
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
cc: | | (CTD) (FBI) (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: Request for information - Exigent Letters

oo
=1 o

@]

All,

Per an e-mail from OGC to dated 02/22/2007, CAU
was requested to provide information regarding Exigent Letters as follows:

1) The number of Exigent Letters issued since January 1, 2003 to
present;

744 Exigent Letters




bd
b7D
b2
b7E

e -

2) The number of telephone numbers covered by the Exigent Letters;

From the 744 Exigent Letters drafted, including ALL of the duplicate
telephone numbers, there were a total OD telephone numbers for

data was requested. (Please see comment below).

However, when we removed the duplicate numbers, there were a total of

l

lelephone numbers|

... have opined _I

COMMENT: The total number of telephone numbers queried

include {It should be noted that from 01/01/2003
to the original date of request for this matter there were requests for
telephone numbers previously queried utilizing Exigent Letters that were
requeried to update the information. Since separate Exigent Letters
were submitted for the numbers, they are included in the total count.

3) The number of telephone numbers for which information was provided
that was not covered even by an Exigent Letter, from January 1, 2003 to
present;

However, subsequent discussions with Ms. Thomas and

| We are awaiting a

final determination of this issue.

Outside of the response above|

4) The number of numbers for which information was provided since
January 1, 2003 that have yet to be covered by a "fully functional” NSL
(which would mean the four NSLs from 2006, at least)

NSL VIO-37465

Pg-2
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CTD/CXS/CAU

FBIHQ, Room 4512
(202) 323 irect b7C
(202) 324 jon-Secure Fax ~ ©°
(202)
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From: (OGC) (FBI) bE

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); bi7C

CC: (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBD):

Subject: RE: Case File EC - banning use of control files

Date: Thursday, March 01, 2007 1:58:52 PM

Attachments:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Yes, that is the proposal. | would like you to look at the first one in the context of

L how it would appear to someone from OIG or DOJ reading it - it really seems to
b6 me, ang agrees|
é{j"‘“ | [ 1fyou don't agree, end of story. But

if you do agree, | think you would also agree that we need to do something about
it and not let it stand.

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 1:57 PM

To: | [0GQ) (FBI)
b6 Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) DGC) (FBI)
b7C Subject: RE: Case File EC - banning use of control files

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| am not sure | saw the other EC, but if the first is already uploaded, what
is the proposal? Pull it out?

From: (0OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 12:45 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

NSL VIO-37467
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Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: Case File EC - banning use of control files b5
7

3

C

e

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Valerie, the other day you signed the Case File EC, which said not
to use control files for NSLs. | had not seen that version and had
some issues with it. | revised it and later, after it came to you, my
version was brought to you. | don't know if you had a chance to
see it. If you did, and chose the original one, that's fine and you
can ignore this email.

If not, | would like you to consider that | think| I

[ I had changed| |

This issue was first brought to me by a case agent who has some
problems

So that caused me concern.

| am attaching my version (NSL Case Files), as well as the
uploaded version ("uploadedcasefileEC"). As | said, if you've
already rejected my version, that's fine, but | just wanted to make
sure it had been on your radar screen.

<< File: uploadedcasefileEC.wpd >> << File: NSL Case Files.wpd
>>

pik
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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From: 56 (OGC) (FBI)
To: ©/C CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);

CC:

Subject: RE: Case File EC - banning use of control files
Date: Thursday, March 01, 2007 2:19:42 PM
Attachments:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Have you seen my emails on the exigent letter EC. That probably needs to get
out today. Julie pointed out ot me that we may have already provided info to the
OIG saying, in the past tense, that we had prohibited the practice.

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

L6 sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 1:57 PM
b7C To: (OGCY(EBN
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Case File EC - banning use of control files

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ) (
NON-RECORD Cuplicate

From| PGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 12:45 PM

b To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

biC Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) DGC) (FBI)
Subject: Case File EC - banning use of control files

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-37470
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
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From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) bo

To: OGC) (FBD;
CC:

Subject: RE: Case File EC - banning use of control files
Date: Thursday, March 01, 2007 2:36:08 PM
Attachments:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| have itprinted out and am reading it now.

From (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 2:20 PM 0iC
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Case File EC - banning use of control files

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 1:57 PM 1*::)
To: OGO (FRIY b7C
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Case File EC - banning use of control files

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37473
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Duplicate

----- Original Message-----

From]

}GC) (FBI) 1

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 12:45 PM h7C

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (

BI)

Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI

0GC)

(FBI)
Subject: Case File EC - banning

use of control files

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37474
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Duplicate

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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From: OGC) (FBD) E%L
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
CC: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD);
(OGC) (FBD):
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC
Date: Thursday, March 01, 2007 3:12:14 PM

Attachments: exigentletters.001.wpd

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

£
[

| changed some pagination issues and also, and you can change this back if you
think it appropriate but since | though{ |

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 3:02 PM
b6 To: (OGC) (FBI)
e Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) DGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Emergency DisclosureTe

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| tweaked it a little

| [ If this is still OK, send it back and Tl
b5 sign and send it to Pistole.

NSL VIO-37476
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<< File: exigentletters.001.wpd >>

From:[ (OGC) (FBI)
hE Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 1:13 PM
b7C To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)] loGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Valerie - please look | Those are the

only changes. | still don't understand

S —
)
W/

oo
~1 oy

<< File: nsladvice101.wpd >>

Please tell me when | can send it to | guess you have to
resign, though, since the first page changed.

PS - are you as sick of this EC as | am?

-—--0Original Message-----

From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 12:50 PM
bE To: (DO) (FBI)
b7C Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Okay. Will do

NSL VIO-37477

pg-1



From: (DO) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 12:46 PM
To: | coGC) (FBI)
Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

The DD wants to get this out as soon as
possible so | believe the following will satisfy his
concerns:

1. Make the synopsis more succinct with bullets as
opposed to sentences.

2. When we talk about content, can you add in the
fact that what "content” means is complicated and
FAQs will be placed on the OGC websites to answer
some questions and clarify the issue. Also, perhaps
instruct that if there are questions to talk to the CDC.

Thanks,
----- Original Messaqe-----
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 4:20 PM
To: (DO) (FBI)

Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Emergency Disclosure EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-37478
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From:

|- see my responses. Valerie agrees.

(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 7:57 AM

To:

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

-----Original Message-----

From:| |(DO) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 6:53
AM
To: OGC) (FBI)
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: Emergency Disclosure EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

After discussion with the DD, he
would like to see some clarification in
your EC.

1. In the synopsis - can you put the
points in bullet form so Agents know
up front what the new rules are. In
addition to this EC, what else can be
put out in simple, plain English that
agents will read (we all know they
won't read this EC). Talking points on
your website or the intranet homepage,
etc.

NSL VIO-37479
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We certainly agree| |

]

2 (Canunn inr\llldnl

o
N

I'll discuss with Valerie

NSL VIO-37480
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4. In the actual Request Letter -|

Same concerns as

above,

Let me know your thoughts and
comments.

Thank vou,

NSL VIO-37481
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UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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